Rt. 42, Frederick, M¥d. 2170
11/15/75

Dr. James Rhoads, Archiviat FOIA request
The National Archives
Washington, D.C. 20408

Dear Dy. Rhoads,

The is my request under the BOIA for the "letter of sift™ signed by varioua
members of the Kennedy family and dated on or about April 25, 4965.

With the loug history of our permoual cootachk goisg beck %o the original
letter sgreement and then the Memo of Twsnfier I would have assumed this document to
bs part of the series all of which I sought to obtain from you pervecnally.

I would appreciate any explanation you would care to make under the ciroume
stances,

Ky own ballef is thet aside from our persoual conversations on this there is
a very oclear regord of my unended effort to obiain all the rilevent records. It aleo
appears that you have used the power to suppress to deny me knowlcdge of the axistence
of this pertScular dooument and thereby jaweluded my making specific request for it.

If you sent me any reference to the existence of this one I do not recall it
but I will fesl that I owe you an apelogy. If you ¢id not I would like to know why
and partécularly by vhat euthority you kept the existence of tids record secret,
partionlarly from me vhen you know personally that my quest for every relevant paper
goes back to November 1, {966 and more because you denied the first of those
released to me and then solicited another to ask for it while not only denmying it to
»e bpk even then wronzfully delaying the mailing of even s copy to me. In short, you
violated the regulations in denying this to we and then contrived s situatich to
give sonecne who had not even asked for it an "exclusive® to that for which I had asked,

Toars have passed since then bdut I would etill appreciate your explanation, if
you have mny.

Sincedely,

Hareld Weosberg



